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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Finance

SUBJECT	 : Station Funding for Air America in Saigon

1. We have been advised by Mr. Paul Volts, Nearby Director of
Air America, and now TDY Seigle, that because of the ;mem ofcmemercial
banks in Saigon, Air America futestrtetedlrom obtaining cash funds

• necessary for its Operating :imposes is Mines. Special arrangements
were med. by Air America on 2/ April, to bring, Vie courier from

We
	 Hong Kong,

$10 0,000 immediateturiquired by Air America..	 have subsequentlye
avisal by 	 Veltei- OM* Air Ortes

is
	 channels. 	:th: Salem Station

bas'oers4 W idvin funds Air Americo vole 	 with the seder-
stand lag that'll* Amerfatittit Wilbur*, such advaneiel	 Aisedqvarters
level. I consider this arringiment by advances from Saigon Station highly
preferable to Air Amish Couriers free 110*Kang in Uleoroir the dopers
Involved in traVel tad the potentietiutating.frowliss of funds.

2. This is totonftwthet as &Mom ilibde by Seigeoltatien will
be reimbursed by Air America, and that this office can be . contacted to
arrange retabursement.

cc: DO/A

APPROVED FOR
RELEASED DATE:
13-Aug-2009 

4


